
From:                                 klaire@landerplanning.co.uk <klaire@landerplanning.co.uk>
Sent:                                  21 January 2025 13:25:01 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Katherine Williams" <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: Pre-Application - Land at Anscombe Woods Crescent, Haywards Heath
Attachments:                   IMG_2435.jpg, IMG_2429.jpg, IMG_2430.jpg, IMG_1881.jpg

Dear Katherine 
 
It was nice to meet you this morning, thank you for coming out to site. 
 
Please find attached photographs from Bowden Way with the trees in leaf, for your 
information. Clearly the trees will have grown since these photographs were taken. 
 
We look forward to your letter in response to the pre-application. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Klaire 
 
 
Klaire Lander 
BSc (Hons), MA, MRTPI 
 

 
07710 843311 
klaire@landerplanning.co.uk 
www.landerplanning.co.uk 
 
From: Katherine Williams <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 20 January 2025 10:01
To: klaire@landerplanning.co.uk
Subject: RE: Pre-Application - Land at Anscombe Woods Crescent, Haywards Heath 
 
Dear Klaire,  
 
Thank you for your email.  
 
Yes everything is still ok for our meeting tomorrow.  
 
I look forward to meeting you then. 
 
Kind Regards 

mailto:klaire@landerplanning.co.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.landerplanning.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CKatherine.Williams%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C521beea3715a4791fa8908dd3a1f0b4e%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638730627222016247%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qIaNf7c5Kti7vA8NzbA43A8fSkXFreoea9rrPNNKJlk%3D&reserved=0


 
Katherine Williams BSc (Hons) MSc  
Senior Planning Officer 
Development Management 
Mid Sussex District Council 
01444 477214 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 

Working together for a better Mid Sussex  
 
  - SAVE A TREE Only print this email if absolutely necessary. 

 
From: klaire@landerplanning.co.uk <klaire@landerplanning.co.uk> 
Sent: 19 January 2025 10:56
To: Katherine Williams <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Pre-Application - Land at Anscombe Woods Crescent, Haywards Heath 
 
Dear Katherine 
 
I am emailing to check that you are still ok for the meeting on site at Anscombe Woods 
Crescent this Tuesday 21st at 11am. 
 
I will look forward to seeing you then. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Klaire 
 
 
Klaire Lander 
BSc (Hons), MA, MRTPI 
 

 
07710 843311 
klaire@landerplanning.co.uk 
www.landerplanning.co.uk 
 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CKatherine.Williams%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C521beea3715a4791fa8908dd3a1f0b4e%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638730627222039317%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3UsjdCozVHEcZ3JJBmZHq70KQuzeUt1fsM0PtQWBvUQ%3D&reserved=0
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https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.landerplanning.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CKatherine.Williams%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C521beea3715a4791fa8908dd3a1f0b4e%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638730627222054396%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=p%2BuF95WOf8YQxWT80Gg839NhBNnVCkBFCUW%2BV0cbxXA%3D&reserved=0


From: Katherine Williams <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 19 December 2024 09:49
To: klaire@landerplanning.co.uk
Subject: RE: Pre-Application - Land at Anscombe Woods Crescent, Haywards Heath 
 
Dear Klaire,  
 
Thank you for your email and the confirmation of our meeting.  
 
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
Sent: 18 December 2024 18:38
To: Katherine Williams <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Pre-Application - Land at Anscombe Woods Crescent, Haywards Heath 
 
Please can we go for Tuesday 21st 11am? 
 
Best wishes 
 
Klaire 
 
 
Klaire Lander 
BSc (Hons), MA, MRTPI 
 

mailto:Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:klaire@landerplanning.co.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CKatherine.Williams%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C521beea3715a4791fa8908dd3a1f0b4e%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638730627222068989%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tQQTqtLSdFjZOuuIvEVi2NNtT5kl7GWfZlxjoSmief0%3D&reserved=0
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07710 843311 
klaire@landerplanning.co.uk 
www.landerplanning.co.uk 
 
From: Katherine Williams <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 18 December 2024 09:19
To: klaire@landerplanning.co.uk
Subject: RE: Pre-Application - Land at Anscombe Woods Crescent, Haywards Heath 
 
Dear Klaire,  
 
Thank you for your email.  
 
I am also available on the following dates: 
 

• Monday 20th January 2pm; 
• Tuesday 21st January 11am; 
• Friday 24th January 10am; and  
• Monday 27th January 11am 

 
Please let me know if this is convenient for yourselves? 
 
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
Sent: 17 December 2024 19:15
To: Katherine Williams <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Pre-Application - Land at Anscombe Woods Crescent, Haywards Heath 
 

Dear Katherine 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Do you have any other availability please, including the following week? 
 
Best wishes 
 
Klaire 
 
 
Klaire Lander 
BSc (Hons), MA, MRTPI 
 

 
07710 843311 
klaire@landerplanning.co.uk 
www.landerplanning.co.uk 
 
From: Katherine Williams <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 13 December 2024 15:22
To: Klaire@landerplanning.co.uk
Subject: Pre-Application - Land at Anscombe Woods Crescent, Haywards Heath 
 
Dear Ms Lander,  
 
Thank you for your pre-application.  
 
I am available for a site meeting to discuss the proposal on the following dates: 
 

• 11am on Friday 10th January; 
• 2pm on Monday 13th January; and  
• 10am on Wednesday 15th January  

 
Please let me know if any of these are convenient for yourselves. 
 

You don't often get email from klaire@landerplanning.co.uk. Learn why this is important  
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https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.landerplanning.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CKatherine.Williams%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C521beea3715a4791fa8908dd3a1f0b4e%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638730627222111432%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yzQcy%2F0RjBM4vABOzbVfq9wHfZVO7vFCF40NhM%2F5X5I%3D&reserved=0
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

 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is 
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole 
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject 
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential 
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you 
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of 
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and 
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within 
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex 
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software 
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this 
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible 
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and 
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and 
any attachments.  
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

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CKatherine.Williams%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C521beea3715a4791fa8908dd3a1f0b4e%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638730627222125269%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9atCK1SzIyhcyQ3saTP9%2FZHeFl%2FkI%2F4KpmY%2FGN2JESM%3D&reserved=0


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


















